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CLERK
DATE: June §, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayé, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director ] Lk
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets &\/
Enforcement \_/
RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket Nos. 040516-TX and 040517-TI

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to:

The company name on both dockets should be:

InterGlobe Communcations, Inc.

See documentation attached.

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Foreign Profit

INTERGLOBE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
101 TYRELLAN STREET
STATEN ISLAND NY 10309

MAILING ADDRESS
101 TYRELLAN STREET
STATEN ISLAND NY 10309

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
F04000002211 133678261 04/15/2004
State Status Effective Date
NI ACTIVE NONE
Reglstered Agent
E Name & Address

BLANTON, EDWIN F
825 THOMASVILLE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE FL 32303

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address ]L Title 1

MAY ERHOFF, ALFRED G
101 TYRELLAN AVENUE

PSTC

STATEN ISLAND NY 10309

Annual Reports
t Report Year |L Filed Date

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&n1=F04000002211&n2=NAMFWD... 6/7/2004
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